

Resume

Sikandar Aazam

F-136/2, First Floor, Shaheen Bagh,
Abul Fazal Enc., Okhla, New Delhi

Mobile: 9999657917

Email: sikandar.rana@gmail.com

Web: www.sikandar.co.in

Objective

I have 6+ years experience in IT industry, includes Project and Web & Multimedia Design.

Dynamic career designing, interactive user interfaces in the fast paced software development industries and internet.

Manage all phases of graphic user interface design projects for a wide range of clients requiring interactive, transactional e-commerce sites. Assess client needs and develop specification plan and implement projects from initial conceptual design through coding, final delivery and client approval.

Looking for the opportunity to join a rapid growth organization that has need for an Infrastructure Services with an established track record.

Intend to build a career with leading corporate, which will help me to explore new paradigms of corporate world and to work in challenging and creative environment, where I can use my current skill sets and enhances it in order to make the best use of it.

Software Professionals:

- **Languages:** HTML5, XHTML, CSS, Java Script, PHP
- **Framework:** jQuery, Mootool, Prototype
- **Open Source:** Word Press, Joomla
- **Tools:** Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Notepad++

Technical Qualification:

Diploma in Web & Multimedia from Priyadarsini Multimedia training centre Noida.

Academic Qualification:

M. A. in Philosophy from Vinoba Bhave University, Jharkhand.

Present Working

Quarter Pie Interactive

Ajrondha, Faridabad, Haryana

Duration: - September 1st 2009 to till date

Job Profile: - Team Leader, Senior Web Designer

Tools: HTML5 XHTML, CSS, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, jQuery

Past Experience:

Globtier Info Solutions

Sector - 58, Noida (U.P.) - 201301

Duration: - September 15th 2008 to 31 August 2009

Job Profile: - Senior Web Designer

Tools: XHTML, CSS, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, jQuery

NETCOMMLABS.COM

Sector – 16, Noida, (U.P.) – 201.301.

Duration: - January 2007 December 2007

Job Profile: -Senior Web-Designer, Team Leader

Tools: HTML, CSS, AJAX, PhotoShop, Flash, DreamWeaver, jQuery

XEvoke Consulting Services

O-11, Lajpat Nagar II, New Delhi

Duration: - January 2006 to December 2006

Job Profile: - Senior Web Designer

Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PhotoShop, Flash, DreamWeaver

DIGITAL IDEA

56, 2nd floor, Ansal's Fortune Arcade, Sector –18, Noida, U.P.

Duration: - January 2004 to December 2005

Job Profile: Web Designer

Tools: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Photo Shop, Flash, Dream Weaver, FrontPage

Personal Details

Father's name:

Khalil Ahmed

Date of birth:

05/02/1978

Permanent address:

Sikandar Aazam, Parsauni Chatra, Jharkhand
Mobile: 9999657917

Projects Details

Freelance Websites

www.ssproducts.biz	www.lipika.com	www.sparshcargo.com
www.biif.in	www.badalchitraka.com	www.velluscentre.com
www.designartworkshop.com	www.lineandform.co.in	www.agnisys.us

Quarter Pie Interactive

www.htsystems.in	www.heliosdevelopers.com	www.usavesod.com
www.icaifaridabad.org	www.ifanglobal.dk	www.powershroom.com
www.gpss.in	www.indoastro.com	www.iac.org.in
www.christleschecks.com	www.hcgdietsandiego.com	www.netsnigeria.org
www.cftcommercial.com	www.hcgdietlosangeles.com	www.combesconstruction.com
www.hcgdietseattle.com	www.ocjones.com	

NetCommlabs.com

www.incomingindia.com	www.cii-skillsdevelopment.in	www.foundryinfo-india.org
www.saarcarily.org	www.foodregulatorysummit.org	www.coldchainsummit.org
www.mcdonaldsindia.net		

xEvoke Consulting Services

www.xevoke.com	www.expomarketingtogo.com	www.drfs.net
www.activhelp.com	www.upliftmenow.com	www.spy-zap.com
www.phentermine-diet-pills.com	www.mogolfonline.com	www.besurance.com
www.allaboutpictures.net	www.kandarinc.com	www.clickreport.com
www.fun-i.com		

DIGITAL IDEA

www.ambicacare.com	www.irc.org.in	www.teknische.com
www.sellidea.net	www.consolidatedcoin.com	www.friendzexhibition.com
www.infraeduca2005.com	www.brandgain.com	www.delhidarbar.in
www.allaboutpictures.net	www.t-logisticsindia.co.in	www.mapasia.org
www.fun-i.com	www.suvidhathehost.com	www.graticule.org
www.aryasamajrajindernagar.org	www.kiku.org	www.krishnatextprint.com
www.netcomputersindia.com	www.rajeevpacking.com	www.sistechologiesindia.com
www.scicol.org	www.leontelescan.com	www.magayetriaayurvedbhawan.com
www.harabhara.com	www.wtpindia.com	www.dsdindia.com
www.divyatechnology.com	www.seashellinternational.com	www.ibrindia.com
www.dreambeddingindia.com	www.delhidarbarllc.com	www.jamunaexports.com
www.truturnmachines.com	www.hsi1942.org	www.dynotech.org
www.bharatdetective.com	www.artcosevationsolution.com	www.nhsc2004.com
www.rcsc.org.in	www.smokbazar.com	www.smsinbulk.com
www.drshardlakhotia.com	www.milanvihar.org	www.thirdworldcenter.org
www.crystalcreationsexports.com	www.kvqa.com	www.sivacohumanhairs.com
www.abstractmannequins.com	www.primeestatesdelhi.com	www.aryanmarineservices.com
www.securitynetindia.com	www.gauravmazumdar.com	www.vaishfederation.org

www.mridul.net	www.jindalagro.com	www.astroyog.com
www.amronassociates.com	www.rsivakumar.com	www.fashionbagsvilla.com
www.sikkagroup.com	www.shivanidori.com	www.mystictour.com
www.sanyatravels.com	www.cityharness.com	www.discmediaindia.org
www.fujikone2003plus.com	www.insulationpapers.com	www.teentouch.net